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GABRIEL CARDONA-RAMIREZ, A.K.A. “PELON”, A.K.A. “GABY” collected blood from
Alfonso Aviles, a.k.a. “Poncho” and offered a toast to the “Santa Muerte” (the Death Saint).

9. On or about March 30, 2006, in Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas, Mexico, defendant
GABRIEL CARDONA-RAMIREZ, A.K.A. “PELON”, A.K.A. “GABY” killed Jorge Alfonso
Aviles, a.k.a. “Poncho” and Inez Villarreal.

10. On or about March 30, 2006, in Nuevo Laredo, Tamaulipas; Mexico, defendant
GABRIEL CARDONA-RAMIREZ, A K.A. “PELON”, A K.A. “GABY” burned the bodies of
Jorge Alfonso Aviles, a.k.a. “Poncho” and Inez Villarreal.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 956 (a)(1) and (a)(2)(A).

COUNT THIRTY-THREE
(ITAR - Attempt on Julio Cesar Resendez)

On or about March 31, 2006, in the Southern District of Texas, and elsewhere, and within

the jurisdiction of the Court, Defendants,

GERARDO CASTILLO-CHAVEZ,
AX.A. ARMANDO GARCIA, A.K.A. “CHACHETES”,

and other co-conspirators, known and unknown to the Grand Jury, aiding and abetting each other,
did travel in foreign commerce, that is, to and from the United States and to and frém Mexico, and
use a facﬂlty in inteystate and forgigp commerce, that is, a cellular telephone, with the intent to
commit a crime of violence to further an unlawful activity, that is, a business enterprise involving
controlled substances in violation to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 846, and

thereafter intentionally and knowingly attempted to commit and committed a crime of violence to

further such unlawful activity.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1952(a)(2)(B) and 2.
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COUNT THIRTY-FOUR
(Use of Firearm in Crime of Violence and Drug-Trafficking Crime)

On or about March 31, 2006, in the Southern District of Texas, and within the jurisdiction

of the Court, Defendants,

GERARDO CASTILLO-CHAVEZ,
AK.A. ARMANDO GARCIA, A.K.A. “CHACHETES?”,

and other co-conspirators, known and unknown to the Grand Jury, aiding and abetting each other,
did knowingly and intentionally possess and discharge at least one firearm, that is, a

a) 7.62X39mm caliber semi-automatic assault rifle, the model and type unknown to the

Grand Jury;

b) .40 caliber pistol, the model and type unknown to the Grand Jury; and

c) 9mm caliber pistol, the model and type unknown to the Grand Jury,
in furtherance of a crime of violence which may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that
is [nterstate Travel in Aid of Racketeering as charged in Count Thirty-Three of the Indictment and
a drug trafficking crime which may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is, Conspiracy
to Possess with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance as charged in Count One of the

Indictment.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), 924(c)(1)(C)(i), and

COUNT THIRTY-FIVE
(ITAR - Murder of Jesus Maria Resendez and Mariano Resendez)

On or about April 2, 2006, in the Southern District of Texas, and elsewhere, and within the

jurisdiction of the Court, Defendants,

/, GABRIEL CARDONA-RAMIREZ, AKA. “PELON”, AK.A. “GABY”,
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